FILED JUN 13, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 03657-16
State of_Florida

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 13, 2016

TO: Margo A. Leathers, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
FROM: Justin Sewards, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Accounting & FinanCC/"j.
RE:

Sunny Shores (Serrano) — Exh A to the application [DN 00263-16], unaudited
personal financial statement.

Pursuant to Section 367.156, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative

Code, Sunny Shores requests confidential classification of certain highlighted information on
Document No. 03356-16.

Staff has reviewed Sunny Shores’ confidentiality request and agrees that the nature of the
information meets the requirements set forth in Section 367.156, F.S. Therefore, staff

recommends that the request for confidentiality of certain information included in Document No.
03355-16 be approved.
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